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Mr. Huntington Wilson,
The Lincoln,
13th & Locust St.,
Philsdelphia, Pa.

fa

Sir:

WAR DEPARTMENT,
OPERATIONS DIVISION, GENERAL STAFF,
PERSONNEL BRANCH,
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SECTION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

1

May 3, 1919.

In reply to your letter of April 30, referring

to papars filed by you with applications for appoiat-
ment in the Army, you are informed that the letter from
this office dated January 25, 1919, was written after
search had been made in the office of The Adjutant
General, The Judge Advocate General and in the Military
Intelligence Division, General Staff.

With the exception of the letters returned to

you by The Judge Advocate General, no documents of this
nature have becn discovered.

Respectfully,

P. P, Bishop,
Brigadier General, General Staff,
Chief, Personnel Branch,
Operations Division.
BY

*
-

Edw, He Williams,
Lieut. Col., Gensral Staff.
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